> From: Karolina Boronska [mailto:karolina.boronska@uni.wroc.pl]

> Sent: 18 June 2012 10:49

> To: Europe comm; Melding, David (AM, Deputy Presiding Officer)

> Cc: Mewies, Sandy (Assembly Member)

> Subject: International research project on the control of the EU

> |egislative process: Early Warning System

> Importance: High

>

> Dear Sirs,

>

> | carry out an international research project at the European

> University Institute n Florence on multilevel governance and the role
> of national and regional parliaments in the subsidiarity control under
> the Early Warning System introduced by the Lisbon Treaty.

>

> For the purpose of my research | conduct surveys among regional

> parliaments with legislative powers of 8 Member States (Germany,

> Belgium, Austria, Italy, Spain, Portugal, Finland (Aland Islands) and

> the UK (Scotland, Northern Ireland and Wales).

>

> | would like to obtain information from the Welsh National Assembly
> regarding its hitherto experience in the EWS. For this reason | have

> attached a questionnaire which | would like to be completed by your
> Parliament. | would appreciate if you could direct me to the right

> person, dealing with the EU affairs and subsidiarity who could respond
> to the questionnaire.

>

>

> | will appreciate any confirmation when you receive my email.

>

> Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

>

> Faithfully Yours,

>

> -

> Karolina Boronska-Hryniewiecka, Ph.D.

> University of Wroclaw

> Institute of Political Science

> EUl Jean Monnet Fellow 2012/2013

> Coordinator of the panel "Regions and local authorities in the EU

> decision-making processes" at the Summer School on "Parliamentary
> Democracy in Europe", LUISS School of Government, Rome 16-20, 2012.
> e-mail: karolina.boronska@uni.wroc.pl

> moblie: PL (48) 502674801, IT (39) 3315018839
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